

OF THE

# St. George's Society

OF TORONTO,

INSTITUTED FOR THE RELIEF OF SICK AND DESTITUTE ENGLISHMEN AND THEIR DESCENDANTS.

ESTABLISHED 1836. INCORPORATED 1858.

TO WHICH ARE ADDED THE

BY-LAWS OF THE SOCIETY AS AMENDED,

TOGETHER WITH A

LIST OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.



PRINTED BY THOS. CUTTELL & SONS.

1870.



# REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE FOR 1869,

OF THE

# ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY,

OF TORONTO,

INSTITUTED FOR THE RELIEF OF SICK AND DESTITUTE ENGLISHMEN AND THEIR DESCENDANTS.

ESTABLISHED 1836. INCORPORATED 1858.

TO WHICH ARE ADDED THE

BY-LAWS OF THE SOCIETY AS AMENDED,

TOGETHER WITH A

LIST OF OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.



PRINTED BY THOS. CUTTELL & SONS, 1870.

### PAST PRESIDENTS.

1836. Hon. Colonel Wells. 1836.. CAPTAIN MACAULAY. 1937. Hon. WM. H. DRAPER, C.B., C.J. 1838. Hon. WM. H. DRAPER, C.B., C.J. 1839. Hon. R. S. Jameson, Vice-Chancellor. 1840. Hon. R. S. Jameson, Vice-Chancellor. 1841. Hon. R. S. Jameson, Vice-Chancellor. 1842. WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq. 1848. WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq. 1844. WILLIAM WAKEFIELD, Esq. 1845. GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq. 1846..GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq. 1847. GEO. P. RIDOUT, Esq. 1848. Hon. R. S. JAMESON, Vice-Chancellor. 1849. FREDERICK WIDDER, Esq. 1850. FREDERICK WIDDER, Esq. 1851. JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq. 1852. JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq. 1853. JOSEPH D. RIDOUTT, Esq. 1854. JOSEPH D. RIDOUT, Esq. 1855. F. W. CUMBERLAND, Esq. 1956: F. W. CUMBERLAND, Esq. 1857. GEORGE BILTON, Esq. 1858. Hon. J. B. Robinson. 1859. THOMAS BROWN, Esq. 1860. SAMUEL B. HARMAN, Esq., B. C. L. 1861. ROBERT DODGSON, Esq. 1862. JAMES BEACHELL, Esq. 1863. W. B. PHIPPS, Esq. 1864. . WILLIAM KINGSFORD, Esq. 1865. ROBERT SPRATT, Esq. 1866..W. T. BOYD, Esq. 1867. JOHN WHITLEY, Esq. 1868. JOHN CRICKMORE, Esq.

1869. JAMES YOUNG, Esq.

### ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY.

### OFFICE-BEARERS--1870.

President:

S. G. Wood.

Vice-Presidents:

1st. F. OSLER. . . 2nd. J. H. MASON. . . 3rd. J. W. YOUNG.

Chaplains:

REV. PROVOST WHITAKER, M.A. . . REV. W. S. DARLING. REV. S. J. BODDY.

Physicians:

Drs. Berryman, Rowell, Tempest, J. W. Rolph, & Spragge.

Treasurer:

E. BRADBURNE.

Secretary:

H. MORTIMER:

Committee:

Messis. J. Adams.

D. MOORE.

JOHN OULCOTT.

J. E. DAY.

Messrs. J. A. Russell.

SAMUEL TREES.

FREDERICK WRIGHT.

Stewards:

GEORGE CHANTER.

ROBERT SPRATT.

Messis. W. J. Boyd. Messis. James Slatter.

JOHN WHITLEY.

JAMES YOUNG.

Auditors

Messrs. H. PELLATT and W. HOPE.

Marshall:

Standard Bearers:

H. JACKMAN. . . . H. W. EAST.

gingles strategy and better CONTRACTOR STORY Mary Mary Comment of the State of the State

### BY-LAWS.

I. The Society shall consist of such persons of English or Welsh birth, or descent, in the male line, as shall be elected members thereof according to the regulations hereinafter made.

II. The objects of the Society are to unite Englishmen and Welshmen, and their descendants, in a social compact, for the promotion of mutual and friendly intercourse, and for affording to persons of English or Welsh birth or descent who may be in distress, their advice and counsel, and if necessary, such pecuniary assistance as the funds of the Society will admit of.

III. In addition to the Officers named in the Act of Incorporation, six Stewards shall be elected, who shall cooperate with the Committee in all celebrations to be held by the Society; also a Marshall and Standard Bearers shall be appointed by the President.

IV. The Officers of the Society shall be elected as follows: Any member may nominate a Candidate for each office, in succession; and in the event of more than one nomination for any one office, the decision shall be by ballot.

V. The President and Vice-Presidents shall not be eligible for re-election to the offices respectively filled by them for the next succeeding year.

VI. The Annual General Meeting of the Society shall be holden on the third Friday in January in each year. In each year there shall be holden four Quarterly General Meetings, viz: 1st. The Annual General Meeting, and one each on the first Friday of the months of April, July, and October. Monthly Ordinary Meetings shall be held on the first Friday of each month throughout the year excepting in January, April, July, and October, as otherwise provided.

VII. Any gentleman desirous of joining the Society shall, at a General or Ordinary Meeting, be proposed and seconded by members, and may be elected by a majority of such meeting, on payment of the first year's subscription.

VIII. The Annual Subscription of Members shall be Two Dollars The subscription year shall be from 1st. January to 31st December. Any new Member elected between the 1st of January and 30th of September shall pay the full subscription for the current year; any elected on or after 1st October, may be admitted on paying for the current quarter only.

IX. A subscription of \$10 shall be a life-subscription, and the same, together with all donations of \$10 and upwards, unless such donations are made for a specific purpose, shall be invested by the Managing Committee, and form a portion of the permanent fund, the interest on which shall be applied to the charitable purposes and ordinary expenditure of the Society. No ordinary member shall be eligible to life membership until he has paid all arrears of subscription as such ordinary member.

X. The Annual Meeting shall order the investment of such proportion of the surplus funds as may appear desirable, and in such manner as may be then determined, and the annual subscriptions, with the interest of investments, shall constitute the ordinary funds applicable to the charitable purposes and ordinary expenses of the Society.

XI. The Treasurer shall be authorized to advance to a distressed individual a sum not exceeding Two Dollars, upon the written recommendation of the President or

either of the Vice-Presidents, or of any member of the Managing Committee by them appointed to grant such relief: provided always, that such recommendation does not involve the payment of more than Two Dollars to any one person or family. In cases demanding more than the ordinary relief thus afforded, the same shall be referred for further enquiry and action to the Managing Committee as hereinafter set forth.

XII. The Managing Committee shall meet weekly, and any five members thereof shall form a quorum. It shall be their business to direct the affairs of the Society generally, under this constitution; to determine all matters referred to them by the Society, and to prepare for each Annual Meeting a Report of the proceedings of the Society for the year, to be submitted previous to the election of Officers.

XIII. The Managing Committee may make loans (not exceeding Twenty Dollars to one person or family,) from the ordinary funds of the Society, to persons in temporary distress or trouble, upon receiving such reasonable security as they may deem expedient, provided the period of such loans do not exceed six months. It shall have power to grant extended relief in particular cases at discretion, the orders upon the Treasurer being in all such cases signed by two or more of the Members of the Committee.

XIV. The Committee, assisted by the Stewards, shall arrange for the annual celebration of St. George's Day, and report such arrangements at the Monthly Meeting in March. No expense of any celebration or social entertainment whatever, shall be charged against the funds of the Society.

XV. The President, (or in his absence, the Senior Vice-President,) shall direct the Secretary to convene a Special General Meeting of the Society, upon requisition (stating the purpose thereof) from any five members, and the Secretary shall call a Special Meeting of the Managing Committee, either by direction of the President, (or in his abscence, the Senior Vice-President,) or upon the requisition of any two members of the Committee.

XVI. The Chair shall be taken thinty minutes precisely after the hour appointed for meeting, and if there be not then a quorum of at least ten members present, the meeting shall be forthwith adjourned.

XVII. Any member in arrears of subscription for two years may be considered as having withdrawn from the Society, and his name shall be erased from the list of members, after due notice being given him.

No member shall be entitled to vote at the Annual Election of Officers, or at any subsequent meeting, neither shall he be eligible for election to any office of the Society if he shall not have paid his previous year's subscription.

XVIII. The annual subscription shall be considered due and payable in advance, on or before the 23rd day of April in every year.

XIX. The duty of the President shall be to preside and preserve order at all the meetings of the Society, and to protect and further its interests to the best of his ability. In his absence, the senior Vice-President present shall exercise the authority and duty of the President. In case of the absence of the first four officers from any meeting, the members present shall be empowered to elect a Chairman out of their number.

XX. The Secretary shall have charge of the Seal, Banners, and other Insignia of the Society. He shall keep a fair register of all proceedings, orders, rules, and regulations, and manage the correspondence. He shall, when

applied to, and on payment of such fees as may be determined on by the Committee, issue certificates of admission to each member (on his having signed the constitution,) to which he shall affix the seal of the Society. He shall, when necessary, summon the Society to its various meetings, and shall sign such Cards of Invitation to all Celebrations as may be required of him by the Committee and Stewards. He shall also, at all meetings of the Society, and of the Managing Committee, enter into the respective minute books the names of the members present at such meetings.

XXI. The Treasurer shall have the custody of the funds. He shall countersign such certificates of admission as may be issued by the Secretary. His accounts shall be fairly kept and exhibited to the President and the Managing Committee, whenever called for, and shall also be laid before the Society at its January meeting. It shall be the duty of the Treasurer to open an account with such one of the Chartered Banks in the City as may be approved of by the President and Managing Committee of the Society, and there deposit the securities of the Society in the joint names of the President and of himself; and when directed by the Committee, all funds belonging to the Society, and paid to the Treasurer, shall be deposited in such Bank.

XXII. All vacancies in the offices of the Society, happening in the interim between two succeeding Annual Meetings, may be filled by election in the usual way at the

XXIII. To preserve order, and to expedite the business Quarterly Meeting next after the same shall have occurred. of the Society, any member who may have proposals to make, or observations to offer upon any proposition, shall rise and address the President; and no person shall interrupt another when speaking, if the speaker be in order.

Maste oli

at such mactifing

XXIV. The introduction of political or religious subjects, or their discussion, shall never be allowed at any meeting of the Society.

re

di

ad

an

in

A

XXV. The members of this Society shall faithfully observe and conform to all the rules and regulations that shall be made by the Society, and entered in the books thereof, on pain of being dismissed from it, and having their names erased from the list of members.

XXVI. If the majority of all the members present at any General Meeting shall vote for the expulsion of a member, his name shall be erased, and he shall never afterwards be admitted to any meeting of the Society, unless again elected by ballot, as in the first instance: provided always, that no proposition for the expulsoin of a member shall be in order, unless one month's notice has been given of an intention to submit it at the then next ensuing Quarterly Meeting.

ies of the Society XXVII. The Banners and Flags of the Society shall not be used except on occasions when the Society, as a body, takes part in the proceedings, or where the Society is represented by its officers.

Someth and there depend

XXVIII. At any Quarterly or Annual Meeting the members present may, on one month's notice previously given, elect any one of its members an honorary life member, in consideration of services rendered the Society, and also may elect any distinguished person eligible to become a member in like manner for services rendered either to the Society or the country, and such honorary member shall be entitled to all the privileges of an ordinary member.

XXIX. An Obituary Record shall be kept by the Secretary of any member of this Society who may hereafter die, stating his birth and parentage, if known, date of admission as a member, his position, general character, and such other facts in regard to him as may be interesting to chronicle. Such record to be published with the Annual Reports.

ACTIVATE CONTROL OF THE SOURCE SOURCE SALES SOURCE SOURCE

# REPORT

OF THE

# Managing Committee of St. George's Society

For 1869.

The Committee of Management of St. George's Society, of Toronto, beg leave to present their Report for the past year. That year has been one of much anxiety to them. The constant arrival of Immigrants, following so closely on those who came out in the two previous years, has taxed the energies of the Committee, and the funds at their disposal, to an extent unprecedented since the formation of the Society.

It is therefore with much satisfaction the Committee are enabled to report, that notwithstanding such heavy demands, they have nevertheless met all their engagements, and are in a position to hand over to their successors a substantial balance, with which to commence the new year. This result is to be attributed to the praiseworthy liberality of the members of the Society, and the Englishmen of Toronto generally, who have nobly responded to every appeal for aid made by the Committee.

For the assistance thus afforded in the carrying out of the duties for which they were appointed, the Committee cannot feel too grateful.

alad

The receipts of the Society for the year ending 31st December, 1869, have been as follows:—

Balance in hand from 1868 \$ 283 Other receipts for the year 1401	19 63
Making a total of \$1684 And the disbursements have been 1379 Leaving a balance remaining	82 75
in the Teasurer's hands of \$305	07

Of this amount, the sum of \$252 63 is the balance of the special fund collected for the Christmas distribution; and the remaining \$50 44 represents the general charitable fund of the Society.

The present investments of the Society are as follows, viz.:—Canada Permanent Building Society Stock \$1000, dividends 10 per cent. per annum; Provincial Permanent Building Society, stock accumulating \$100, stock capitalized \$300, dividends 9 per cent. per annum; City of Toronto debenture \$125, interest 6 per cent. per annum; Village of Yorkville debenture \$100, interest at 6 per cent. per annum; Government debenture, "Phipps Fund," \$1000, interest at 5 per cent. per annum; \$80 deposited in Provincial Permanent Building Society. Total investments, \$2705.

In consequence of the inability of the Committee and Stewards to arrive at a satisfactory conclusion on the subject, there was no celebration on St. George's day; but on the afternoon of the following Sunday, the 25th April, the members of the Society, in pursuance of a resolution to that effect, attended Divine service in St. James' Cathedral, the use of which was kindly granted by the Very Revd. the Dean. The prayers

e and a letter and

were read by the Rev. the Provost of Trinity College, one of the Society's Chaplains; and the sermon was preached by the Rev. S. S. Boddy, also one of the Chaplains. The musical part of the service was ably conducted by Mr. John Carter.

The spacious building was filled, and the collection taken up after the sermon added the sum of \$128 60 to the funds of the Society.

With the exception of the annual pic-nic, no entertainments of any kind have been resorted to. And here, again, the Committee cannot refrain from expressing their satisfaction that without the labour, anxiety, and disappointment which too frequently accompany public entertainments for charitable purposes, they have nevertheless been enabled, by the liberality of members and others, to dispense with a free hand the charitable funds of the Society.

The annual pic-nic took place on Dominion-day, at the Grove, Mimico, and was most successful. The net amount realized was the sum of \$115 02; which was carried over to the general fund.

The Tent belonging to the Society continues to be a source of revenue, and has realized during the past year the sum of \$95 50, over and above the necessary expenses connected therewith.

The Committee have to report that the following members of the Society have died during the past year:—

MR. JAMES HURD, late Marshall; and MR. GEORGE W. CARLISLE. The Committee have made grants to the extent of \$21 80, in assisting to defray the expenses attending the burial of several persons.

The Committee at their weekly meetings, and by the hands of the Visiting Committee, have expended the sum of \$892 83, in the relief of needy and destitute English people. They have also granted 122 railway passes, at a cost of \$111 32, of which \$32 40 are still owing.

The total number of applications made to the Society for relief and employment, between the 1st January and the 31st December, 1869, is 1056.

On reference to the last Report, it will be found that during the year 1868 there were 800 applicants, thus showing an increase in 1869 of 256, or nearly one-third more.

During the year, eight Life Members, and sixteen Ordinary Members, have been elected. The total number now on the Rolls of the Society is 448, consisting of 9 Honorary Life Members, 85 Life Members, and 854 Ordinary Members.

The annual distribution of Christmas cheer took place on Friday, 24th December, at No. 11 Wellington Street East, which was kindly placed at the disposal of the Committee by Messrs. Kerr & Anderson.

The amount collected for the purpose reached the handsome sum of \$647 15, in addition to numerous donations in kind. 346 families, numbering in all about 1700 persons, were relieved, and the quantity of provisions distributed was as follows:—5000 lbs. beef; 700 lbs. mutton; 650 loaves of bread; 63 lbs. tea; besides

coffee, sugar, potatoes, and other articles, which had been kindly given for the purpose.

The Committee would strongly recommend, that in future the collections for the Christmas distribution should be taken up earlier in the month, in order that the exact amount available for the distribution may be ascertained before the day on which it is to take place.

If this were done, many little additional comforts, such as tea and sugar, might be given to every applicant, over and above the supply of meat and bread given to all.

After the distribution to the applicants who were supplied with tickets entitling them to a share in the good things provided, a considerable portion of bread and meat remaining over was given away to poor persons of other nationalities.

To the Physicians of the Society, Drs. Berryman, Rowell, and Tempest, the Committee beg to offer their sincere thanks for the kindness and promptitude with which they have attended to all the cases of sickness and necessity which have been referred to them. Warm thanks are also due to Drs. Rolph and Spragge, who, although not holding the office of physicians to the Society, have nevertheless, on various occasions, attended to many sick cases, on the request of the Committee.

The Committee cannot close their Report without expressing their strong conviction that a large portion of the burden which ought to fall upon the Emigration Department, really falls upon this Society; and they would suggest to their successors, that steps should be taken to press this fact upon the Government, and obtain

more efficient arrangements for the protection, and disposition of Immigrants, on their arrival.

A perusal and candid consideration of the foregoing facts, cannot but convince every impartial Englishman that the Society is faithfully and honestly carrying out the objects for which it has been constituted; and the Committee earnestly hope that renewed and zealous efforts will be made by all its members to increase its efficiency. The distress and suffering endured by the newly arrived Immigrant, in many cases, cannot be adequately understood by those who do not make themselves personally acquainted with it by actual observation.

The Committee, therefore, close this Report with an earnest appeal to the Englishmen of Toronto generally, to come forward and help this Society to afford increased aid to their newly arrived fellow countrymen. This they can do by at once becoming members of the Society, if they are not such already, or by making donations to its charitable fund, which is in constant need of replenishment.

They trust that the statistics of the Society for the year 1870 will show that their appeal has not been in vain.

JAMES YOUNG, PRESIDENT.
HERBERT MORTIMER, SECRETARY.

# TREASURER'S STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDING 81st DECEMBER, 1869.

\$1684,82		\$1684 82
80 00	and Sayings Society	Christmas Distribution—1868 0 50 do. 1869 (net proceeds) 252 63
to 00	Past Presidents' Medal	Annual Pic-Nic—(net proceeds) 128 60  Annual Pic-Nic—(net proceeds)
35 10 21 80	Commission for Collecting Subscriptions Burials of Destitute Persons	Loans returned
131 76	Office Expenses Printing, Stationery and Advertising	nvestments
2 50	do. Phipps Fund Tent Expenses	Members' Subscriptions
\$976 70	pm	Cash in hand from previous year \$283 19
	PAYMENTS.	RECEIPTS.

We hereby certify the above account of Receipts and Disbursements, showing a balance on hand of \$305 07, to be correct

Toronto, 21st January, 1870.

W. HOPE, Auditors.

### STATEMENT OF THE CONTRIBUTIONS

RECEIVED BY THE ST. GEORGE'S SOCIETY, IN AID OF THEIR

# CHRISTMAS DISTRIBUTION

TO THE ENGLISH POOR

### DONATIONS IN KIND.

Beef.—W. J. Beard, 50 lbs. salt; H. Bird, 25 lbs.; J. Bolam, 1 quarter; Coats, 28 lbs.; Foy, 50 lbs.; Franklin, 1 quarter; Gilverson, 49 lbs.; Bills, 1 quarter; Hutty, 50 lbs.; H. Moore, 45 lbs; H. Moxon, 1 quarter; Oxenham, 25 lbs.; F. Pearce, 1 quarter; Robinson & Brown, 50 lbs.; Wickson, 25 lbs.; J. E. Smith, 1 quarter; Geo. Mace, 20 lbs.

Sheep. — Campton, T. Campton, Senr., Chandler, Devers, Dougall, R. Dunn, Osler, Lawley, (half.) Cuff, (half.)

Meat.—C. Davis, 100 lbs. pigs' heads; Dunnings, 70 lbs.; Wm. Gray, beef and Mutton, 24 lbs.; Sloans, 20 lbs. pork; Wm. Turner, 20 lbs. pork; Thos. Creaser, 2 wild turkeys; S. Evans, 20 lbs. pork.

Vegetables.—Pape & Son. POTATOES.—Clegg, 2 bags; J. Mills, 2 bags; C. Peacock, 1 bll; J. Sadd, 1 bag; E.-R. Scoley, 1 bll. TURNIPS.—R. Bond, 4 bags; J. Mills, 2 bags; Sparkhall. CARROTS.—J. Mills, 2 bags.

Bread. Dodgson, Shields & Co., 50 leaves; Kinzinger, 3 leaves; Slatter 12 leaves; Webb, 12 leaves.

Groceries.—Barnard, Spry & Co., tea and coffee: Beswick, 10 lbs. sugar; G. Pears, 24 lbs. coffee; Taylor & Bro. 1 bag flour; J. P Turner, 1/2 box raisins.

Sundries.—Cuttell & Sons, printing cards \$3.

### DONATIONS IN. CASH.

Ten Dollars.—G. L. Beardmore, Gooderham & Worts, A. Mercer.—\$30. Six Dollars.—E. Hooper & Co.—\$6.

Five Dollars.—Wm. Bailey, J. Betley, Wm. Cawthra, F. W. Cumberland, Capt, Clark, Dredge & Co, Wm. Elliott, G. L. Gzowski, G. Hawke, J. Hector, S. B. Harman, R. A. Hoskin, H. L. Heward, Lieut. Gov. Howland, Mrs. Howland, A. W. Lawder, Rice Lewis & Son, L. Moffatt, W. B. Phipps, F & G. Perkins, R. Snelling, S. Taylor, Thorne, Parsons & Vennor, Mrs. Werthington.—\$120.

Four Dollars.—E. Bescoby, Copp, Clarke & Co., Wm. Copeland, F. Osler, Sir H. Parker, Alderman Sheard, Wm. Hastings.—\$28.

Three Dollars.-J. Crickmore, G. & J. W. Cox & Co., A. Midgeley, Parson Bros., Rev. Provost Whittaker.-\$15.

Two Dollars and Fifty cents.—J. Cobbins.—\$2 50,

Two Dollars.—The Miss Bates, T. Best, Philip Prowne & Co., B. W. Browne, B. C. Brown, T. Brown, Brown Bros., J. Brunskill, E. Bradburne, J. Bennett, J. Bugg, C. J. Brydges, W. H. Boulton, H. P. Brummell, H. Bescoby, J. P. Bond, D'Arcy Boulton, George Brown, (3rd Con. Etobicoke.)

Cash, C. S. Company, J. Clements, Geo. Curlyle. Hon. Wm. Cayley, J. Copley, John Charlsworth, James Cooper, J. S. Crawford, R. G. Dalton. Dodgson, Shields & Co., B. H. D (Netherlands) Wm. Elliott. J. Follis, Gossage, W. & R. Griffith, G. H. Gray, Clurke Gamble, G. A. Gilbert, J. Henderson, Junr., H. P. Hope, Wm. Hope, Geo. Holman, Geo. Hodder, S. Heward, H. Haynes, Dr. Hodder, J. Jacques, Jonas Ap Jones, F. J. Joseph. H. Kerby, K. B. & Co., J. Martland, J. H. Mason, T. G. Mason, a Member, Mrs. Plate, J. L. Parker, T. Palmer, Wm. Rawlin, F. Richardson, Chas, Ruse, Thos, Robinson, F. Robinson, C. Robinson, Joseph Robinson, H. Rowsell, J. Stark, Shapter & Owen, T. Simpson, R. P. Stephens, Alderman T. Smith, J. H. Seeley, F. W. Stayner, J. Snarr, R. Sproatt, J. Stovel, M. & L. Samuel, R. C. & Co., R. J. Turner, D. P. Turner, P. E. Trew, C. J. Whitehead, R. S. Williams & Co., John Wallis, T. Winfield, J. Whitley, Col. Williams, 60th Rifles, J. Young, J. W. Young.—\$179.

One Dollar and Sixty-Five cents.-J. D. Taylor.-\$1 65.

One Dollar and Fifty cents.—R. N. Gooch, Jewell & Timms.—

One Dollar and Twenty cents.-Wm. Cole,-\$1 20.

One Dollar,—W. P. Atkinson, John Adams, B. Adams, J. T. Anderson, R. B. Blake, J. Bray, J. H. Bowden, W. Bayhr, Wm. Braithwaite, Wm. Barber, G. A. Barber, T. W. Birchall, G. Blackburn, Beven, J. Boxall, J. D. Barrick, G. H. Barton, C. V. Berryman, A. R. Boswell, N. Barnhart, H. Berson, G. & W. Booth, S. Booth, Geo. Brunskill, J. Beswick, Cash. H. Crumpton. J. Crocker, John/Cayley. E. G. Curtiss, John Clarkson. Mrs. Clayton, Mr. Clark, Creighton/ J. Cornell, J. Carling, J. Clark, Geo. Chanter, H. H. Croft, Samuel Coxon, C. J. Campbell, J. Cox., F. Cres well, J. Coombe, J. W. Colne, T. Clarkson & Co., Wm. Cox, B. Crawford & Co., J. E. Day, C. F., Damareau, J. Dain, Mr. Darby, Darling, Dunlop, G. T. Dennison, Junr, Wm. Denyer, T. Dockray, T. Drewry, J. Dewe. Lieut. Col. Durle, J. Davis, R. Edminson, J. H. Esten, Major Esten, G. L. Elliott, J. E. Ellis, J. Ellis, Jr., J. Eastwood, Geo. Ellis, J. Edwards, J. D. Edgar, T. Ferguson, Field, Friend, Capt. Ford, Frisby & Bartlett, Wm. Ford, Wm. Fry, W. S. Fluch, C. Fuller, F. B. C., A. W. Godson, M. Gaviller, J. Gregory, G. L. Godfrey, Gaby, J. Grant, Mrs. Grantham. T. D. Harris, E. Harris, G. Henuings, H. Hewitt, Wm. Hewett, Harman. I. Murray, David Hampton, W. Head, A. Helman, Higgins, Hawkins, J. Hornibrooke, J. Horrocks, J. Hickling, C. T. Hurreft, C. T. H., W. P. Howard, W. Howard, J. G. Harper, R. Hook, J. O. Heward. G. Hulme, R. Hook, L. Hunter, W. H. Howland, H. R. Hunt, J. Hallam, T. Jackson, B. Jones, E. J. Jarvis, S. M. Jarvis, Sheriff Jarvis, W. H. Jeffray, E. C. Jones, R. Jordan&Co., C.L. Jamieson, E.D. James, F.W. Kingstone, T.S. Kennedy, W. Keighley, J. Kirby, A. Lindsay, L.J., E. Ludlow, W. S. Lee, A. Leith, W&J.G. Lawson, E. Leadley, S. Leach, L. Livingstone, Johnstone & Co., S. G. Martin, W. T. Mason, W. P. Marston, W. P. Morrissey, F. J. Menet, H. Matthews, J. Meade, Meagher, H. Mortimer, H. W. Mürrsy, Wm. McMullen, C. W. Moberly, F. Musgrove, F. Marriott, A. J. Mason, E. S. Meaking, Barrio, B. Nicholson, A. S. N., G. Oliver, W. P. Morrissey, F. J. Men

Taylor, A. Taylor, W. Taylor, D. Tucker, M. A. Thomas, H. Thompson, C. Thompson, J. L. Tinsley, Capt. Thomas, S. Thompson, W. Thomas, T. Thompson, C Unwin, G. C. Veal, J. Wey, R. Ware, Wilkinson, S. G. Wood, Wingfield & l'homas, A. Williams, Williams, J. Webster, T Whitt. Saml. Whitt, William Wharin, J. Whiteman, C. T. Whatmough, F. Wright, York.—\$241.

Sixty sums under One Dollar,-\$22 80.-Total, \$647 15.

### CHARITABLE FUND. DONATIONS IN AI

W. L. Boyd \$10 00, G. F. \$10 00, Jewell & Timms \$10 00, J. H. Mason \$10 00, A Member \$10 00, Pellatt & Osler \$10 00, J. Whitley \$10 00, Jas. Young \$10 00, John Jaques \$8.0, W. Bailey \$5 00, M. Betl. y \$5 0, E. Bradburne \$5 00, J. E. Day \$5 00. A Friend \$5 00, J. Maitland \$5 00, E. F. Hurrell \$5 00, B. Morton \$5 00, F. Osler \$5 00, Rev. W. M. Punchon \$5 00, H. Rowsell \$5 00, Miss Dockray, Torquay, England, per Thomas Dockray, Esq. \$4 20, H. Rowsell \$4 00, E. Coatsworth 3 00, Alexander Gaviller \$3 00, Thomas Holcroft \$3 00, R. A. Hoskins \$3 00, Mr. W. \$3 00, the Misses Bates \$2 00, G. L. Beardmore \$2 00, S. G. Wood \$2 00, Mr. Cassells \$2 00, Mr. Copley \$2 00, W. Rawlin \$2 00, Thomas E. Trew \$2 90, J. B. Turner \$2 0, Jonas ap Jones \$2 00, W. A. Avann \$1 00, Dr. Berryman \$1 00, S. Buchanan. per J. Crickmore \$1 00, J. Evans, Junr. \$1 00, W. Hurrell \$1 0, Robert J. Smith \$1 00, S. Studeley \$1 00, Watson Taylor \$1 00, John Bilton 50c.—\$192 70. Watson Taylor \$1 00, John Bilton 50c,-\$192 70.

### DONATIONS TO PIC-NIC.

By President, a two handled silver cup.

- Joseph Hurd, a two handled china mug.
- " John Onicott, a two handled china mug.
- " W. C. Morrison, a silver mng.
- "G. W. Charter, a silver mug.
- " H. Jackman, a mug,
- "W. Rowland, three fancy mugs.
- " Hughes Brothers, a white vest,
- " Robinson & Pearson, a pair of boots,
- " H. & D. Dineen, a hat.
- " Doyle & Co., a pencil case.
- "Cash-John/Whitley, Ex-President, \$5 00.
- A. R. Boswell, \$3 00.
- W. T. Boyd, Ex-President, \$2 00. 61 - 16
- F. Pierce, \$1 00.
- Thomas Patterson, \$1 (0.

### LIST OF MEMBERS.

### Honorary Life Members.

Beaven, Rev. Dr. Bilton, W. G. Bradburne, E. Carter, John Phipp, W. B. Prince, Colonel Rowsell, Henry Scadding, Rev. Dr. Williams, SirFenwick Bart, K.C.B.

### Life Members.

Beardmore, G. L.
Retley, M.
Biscoe, F.
Bolam, John
Bośwell, A. R.
Boulton, G. D'Arcy
Boyd, W. T.
Brown, J. F.
Brown, Thomas
Brummell, U. P.
Buckland, Prof.
Burgess, Thomas
Cameron, Henry
Cayley, F.
Chanter, George
Charlesworth, John
Clarke, Capt.
Crabbe, S.
Crickmore, John
Crumpton, Arthur
Cuff, W. H.
Day, James F.
Denison, G. T.
Denison, R. B.
Denison, G. T. Junr.
Denyer, William
Dockray, Thos.
Dodgson, Robt.

Dredge, A. Eagles, John brankland, Garrett Godson, Henry Gooderham, George Gooderham, Wm. Gossage, B. W. Gundry, Thos. Harman, S. B. Hawke, G. M. Holcroft. Thomas Hope, Wm. Jarvis, S. M. Jewell, F Joseph, F. J. Kelly, R. Kerby, H. J Kingsford, Wm. Limmer, Lionel Marsh, Robert Mason, J. II. Mason, T. G. Mason, A. J. Moffat, L. Moer, J. Mortimer, H. Morton, Baj. Osler, B. B.

Osler, E. B. Osler, Featherstone. Patteson, T. C. Pellatt, Henry Perkins, F. Perkins, G. Ridout, G. P. Ridout, J. D. Rolph Dr. J. W. Roper, George Sadd. J. Sloggett, Wm. Smith, L. W., D.C.L. Snelling, R. Spratt, Robert Stayner, F. Storm, W. G. Strong, S. H. Timms, John Thompson, T. Tucker, Wm. Webb, Thes. Whitaker. Rev. G. Whitley, John Williams, J. H. Worthington, Jas. Worthington, John Worts, Jas.

## Ordinary Members.

Adams, James
Adams, Joseph, M.D.
Adams, John
Albiston, John
Alger, William N.
Altman, H. J.
Ambery, Rev. J.
Anderson, J. T.
Anderson, W.R
Ansell, James
August, Alfred

Avann. W. A.
Bach. E.
Baylev, W.
Balley, Frederick
Baker, Charles
Bateman. John
Barrett, M., M.D.
Barrett, R. G.
Beaumont, Dr.
Beckett, C. C.
Bell, Frank W.

Bennet, Joseph H.
Berryman, C., M.D.
Bert, Thos.
Bilton, John
Eirchall, T. W.
Bishop, Jas.
Blachford, A.
Blackbird, Geo.
Blackbird, Geo.
Blackbird, Geo.
Blackbird, Geo.
Blackbird, Geo.
Blackbird, Geo.

### Ordinary Members-Continued.

Bond, John Boswell, F. E. Bourlier, H. Bourne, W. Bowen, Henry Boyd, George Brampton, Robt. Bray, Josias Brent, J. W. Briggs, W. H. Briggs, W. H.
Browne, James
Browne, Philip
Brown, John
Brown, George
Brown, Philip
Brown, Richard
Brown, Thomas
Brown, W. R.
Brown, W.
Bryant, E. E.
Brimskill, James
Burgess, T. J. W.
Caiger, W.
Carter, W. R.
Cawthra, J.
Cayley, Hon. W.
Charlton, Stephen Charlton, Stephen Clarke, John Clewes, John Coate, F. W. Coatsworth, J. Coatsworth, E. Cole, Rev. T. H. Coleman, Geo. Coleman, Silas Collier, Thos. Coulthard, J. Coulthard, J.
Cooper, Jas.
Cooper, Daniel
Copland, W.
Copp, W. W.
Copp, W. B.
Cornell, W. B.
Cox, G. H.
Cox, W.
Cox, James
Cox, Robert
Crumpton, H. Crumpton, H. Crawford, D. Crocker, James Crocker, J. Sidney Culverwell, J. Cumberland, F. B. Cumberland, F. W. Curgenven, James Damoreau, C. F. Darling, Rev. W. S. Davidge, Wm. Jr. Davies A. & Davies E. Davies, Wm. Davids, Joseph Dean, Thomas Denby, Peter Dennis, Wm. Dewe, John Dexter, Thomas Dinnis, Richard Douglas, G. B. Dunn, S. Robt. East, H. W. Eastwood, John Edwards, J. Ellis J. E. & Ellis J. Esten, H. Evans, John Evans, J. I. Fielde, J. F. Finch, W. S. Fowler, Henry Fowler, Robt. Fox, Henry Francis, Thos. Fraser, G. M. Gamble, Benj. Gaviller, Alex. Gegg, Edward Giddings, George Gilbert, G. A. Givins, Rev. S. Gives, Geo. Godfrey, Geo. R. Godson, G. W. Gooda I, Chas. Gordon, Lewis Gould, Charles Gray, Geo. H. Gray, R. H. Grainger, John Grand. James Grand. Joseph Hall, Richard Halliburton, John Hamlin, E. H. Hammond, S. Hancock, Herbert Hansell, J. Harcourt, Geo. Hardy. James Harrison, Oswald Harman, S. Bruce Harvey, S. G. Harwood, James Haworth, Thos. Hayward, Lyster Henderson, Robt. C Hessin, William

Heward, Stephen Hicks, Henry Hill, Thomas Hill, Thomas Hill, William Hodson, James Hodson, Robert Hodgson, Robert Hogben, A. Hogben, H. Holcombe, S. F. Holcroft, W. H. Holmes, John Holmsted, A. Holmsted, Frank Holmsted, G. S. Hookey, Thomas Hooper. E. Hooper, C. E. Horrocks, Jos. Hoskins, R. A. Hoskins, Thomas. Howard, J. G. Howard, J. G.
Howarth, John
Howson, Dr. Jos.
Hubertus, W. L.
Hughes, Wm.
Hulme, George
Humphreys, J. D.
Hurrell, Charles P.
Hurrell, Walter
Hurd, Joseph Hurd, Joseph Hussey, Eli Jackman, H. Jackson, H.
Jackson, Thomas
Jacques, J.
Jacques, Wm. H.
James, Alonzo T.
James, G. D.
Jarman, Wm.
Jarvis, E. J. Jarvis, E. J. Jarvis, Wm. Jessop, D. Jones, W. W. Jones, F. T. Joseph, H. Kingstone, F Kennedy, T. S. Lailey, Thomas Lashe, J. F. Leach, Hugh Lees, R. B Leigh, E. G. Leith, Alex. Lloyd, Benjamin Loughottom, Thomas Lunness, Wm.

### Ordinary Members-Continued,

Maddison, G. L. Marsland, Herbert Marston, W. P. Martin, Henry Martland, J. Mason, W. T. May, Dr. S. P. McQueen, John Mead, J. H. Meager, W. Meldrum, Alex. Mercer, John Metcalf, Thomas Metcalf, James Meyer, W. Midgley, A. Moberly, Clarence Moore W. Moore, D. Morgan, W. B. Morley, John Morrell, M. S. Morrison, E. Morrison, W. C. Morton, Benj. Moss, John Muckleston, Robt. Murray, W. D. Mutton, S. S. Nursey, W. R. Newcombe, Dr James Oakley, G. W. J. Oulcott, John Owen, John Oxenham, Wm, Paling, W. Pain, Henry Palmer, Thomas Parker, J. L. Parsons, Benjamin Parsons, H K. Parsons, Chas. Pears, George Pearson, Stephen Pidgeon, Wm. Pierce, Felix Pocknell, R. T. Pool, Henry

Potter, Chas. Quickfall, H. T. Rawe, Jas. Rawlin, Wm. Rawlinson, T. W. Read, D. B. Reed, Riley, Thos Roberts, Wm. R. Robins, J. L. Robins, W. Robinson, Christoph.
Robinson, R.
Robinson, Thos Jr.
Rodgers, Samuel
Rodgers, Goo Rodgers, Geo. Rodgers, Samuel Roome, T. F. Rordans, J. L. Rose, Walter Rowell, Jas, M.D. Rowland, Wm. Royle, James Russell, Arthur W. Russell, Frank Russell, J. A Rutherford, Alex. Salmon, Chas. Sandars, Rev R. Saunders, B. Scott, Hugh Severs, J Seymour, W. Shaw, Thomas Shipway, Chas. Slatter, James, Smart, John Smith, H. T. Smith, J. Gaston Smith, Thos. Smith, J. T. Solly, Capt. R. N. Spooner, James Spooner, James Spackman, J. R. Spragge, Hon. J. G. Stephens, R. P. Stephenson, James Steward, Wm

Stollery, Wm. Stretton, Alex. Studeley, S. Symonds, John Tate, Thomas F. Taylor, Watson Tempest, Dr. Terry, John Thompson, Chas. Thompson, S.
Thompson, Henry
Thomas, M. A
Thorne, W. H. Tinning, Richard. Tinning, Thos. Tinning, John. Townsend, J. T. Trees, S. Trewe, T. E. Peachy Trump, Daniel Turner, John Vann, Thos. H. Varcoe, R. Vernon, Norton Villiers, John Walker, E. A. Warner, G. W. Ware, Geo. B. Warwick, F. Warwood, James Webster, John West, James West, John Wharin, W. Whatmouth, C. T. Wickson, John Williams, Rev. A. Williams, J. J. Willis, James Wilmot, J. Wilson, David Wilkinson, W. L. Wood, S. G Wright, Frederick Wyatt, G. H. Yielding, William Young, James Young, J. W.

The following were duly elected at the last Annual Meeting of the Society, held on January 21st, 1870.

Life Member. James A. Russell.

Ordinary Members,

F. Marriott, Charles Copp, William Slater, Wiffiam Stellery, Joseph Marshall, William Wilson, Geo. Ellis, Henry Smallpiece, Thos. Bills.

s. ry

d.

achy

es

T.

Α.

. L. erick

liam

g of the

Joseph Bills.

# TO ENGLISHMEN,

AND THE

# DESCENDANTS OF ENGLISHMEN,

INTO

WHOSE HANDS THIS BOOK SHALL FALL.

THE Managing Committee of the "St. George's Society OF TORONTO" hereby place you in possession and request your perusal of the Constitution of the Society, with the yearly statement of the work it is accomplishing in the cause of charity.

This request is made with the hope that you will become at once a member of the Society—if you are not so already. The Annual Subscription for Ordinary Members is Two Dollars, or Ten Shillings a year; while a payment of Ten Dollars constitutes you a Life Member, without further payments.

Annual Subscriptions are applied to the Relief Fund of the Society.

Life Subscriptions are invested, and the interest only from such investment so applied.

Donations in Aid, and Membership Subscriptions as above, will be thankfully received by the undersigned.

S. G. WOOD, PRESIDENT, Toronto.

E. BRADBURNE, TREASURER,

H. MORTIMER, SECRETARY,

The Society desire to call the attention of all Employers to the great number of applications they are constantly receiving from those who want employment, and would earnestly request all those requiring Clerks, Porters, Mechanics, Labourers, &c., to apply to the Secretary, at the Society's office, No. 1, Victoria Hall, Melinda Street.